



# Ministerial Diary<sup>1</sup>

## Minister for Energy and Water Supply

1 April – 30 April 2013

| Date of Meeting | Name of Organisation/Person  | Purpose of Meeting  |
|-----------------|--|---|
| 2 April 2013    | Ministerial Staff  | Planning meeting  |
| 2 April 2013    | Director-General, Department of Energy and Water Supply  | Departmental briefing and update  |
| 2 April 2013    | Government Ministers   | Cabinet meeting   |
| 3 April 2013    | Ministerial Staff  | Planning meeting  |
| 3 April 2013    | Departmental and Ministerial Staff   | Departmental briefing and update  |
| 3 April 2013    | Toby Hutcheon, Executive Director, Queensland Conservation Council; Nigel Parratt, Rivers Project Officer, Queensland Conservation Council | Meeting to discuss: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 30 Year Water Plan Submission</li> <li>• 30 Year Electricity Plan</li> <li>• Moreton Bay and surrounding beaches</li> </ul>  |
| 3 April 2013    | Ernst and Young  | Boardroom Luncheon  |
| 3 April 2013    | Matt Zema, Chief Executive Officer, Australian Energy Market Operator; Dr Thomas Parry, Chair, Australian Energy Market Operator           | Meeting to discuss: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. East Coast Gas Supply / Market</li> <li>2. Standing Council on Energy and Resources – Dec 2012 outcomes <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a) Gas Supply Hub</li> <li>b) Demand Side Market</li> <li>c) Demand Forecasting</li> </ol> </li> <li>3. Australian Energy Market Operator Directors – 2013 <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a) Appointment process</li> </ol> </li> <li>4. Australian Energy Market Operator Governance Review</li> <li>5. General Business <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a) Electricity Statement of Opportunities update</li> </ol> </li> </ol> |
| 3 April 2013    | Terri Benson, Chief Executive Officer, SEQwater; Noel Faulkner, Chair, SEQwater  | Meeting to discuss: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Fort Lytton Motocross</li> <li>• Water Treatment Plant</li> <li>• General update</li> </ul>  |
| 4 April 2013    | Ministerial Staff  | Planning meeting  |
| 4 April 2013    | Malcolm Richards, Chief Executive Officer, Electrical Contractors Association; Peter Costantini, Chief Executive, SAS Group                | Meeting to discuss: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Off-peak tariff options</li> <li>• Government endorsed energy auditing qualification</li> <li>• Excessive solar panel feed-in tariffs</li> <li>• Safety switches</li> <li>• Apprenticeship completion rates</li> </ul>   |
| 4 April 2013    | Warwick Parer AM, Chairman, Stanwell; Richard van Breda, Chief Executive Officer, Stanwell   | Meeting to discuss Stanwell business  |
| 4 April 2013    | Ministerial Staff  | Diary meeting   |

<sup>1</sup> Does not include personal, electorate or party political meetings or events, media events and interviews and information contrary to public interest (e.g. meetings regarding sensitive law enforcement, public safety or whistle blower matters).

| Date of Meeting | Name of Organisation/Person   | Purpose of Meeting   |
|-----------------|---|--|
| 4 April 2013    | James Fazzino, Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer, Incitec Pivot Limited; Warren Waples, Vice President Australian Fertiliser Manufacturing, Incitec Pivot Limited; Stewart Murrhly, Chief Communications Officer, Incitec Pivot Limited   | Meeting to discuss: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Gas supply/pricing crisis</li> <li>Impact on IPL's manufacturing in Queensland, in particular, the urea fertiliser plant at Gibson Island, Brisbane</li> </ul>  |
| 5 April 2013    | Director-General, Department of Energy and Water Supply   | Departmental briefing and update   |
| 8 April 2013    | Ministerial Staff   | Planning meeting   |
| 8 April 2013    | Departmental and Ministerial Staff  | Meeting to discuss Cabinet submissions   |
| 8 April 2013    | Government Ministers  | Cabinet meeting  |
| 8 April 2013    | John Pierce, Chairman, Australian Energy Market Commission; Steven Graham, Chief Executive Officer, Australian Energy Market Commission   | Meeting to discuss: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Overview of Australian Energy Market Commission work to progress Standing Council on Energy and Resources and Council of Australian Governments energy market reform package</li> <li>Discussion on retail electricity price movements report and Queensland methodology (final report due mid-March 2013).</li> <li>Discussion on review of national frameworks for transmission and distribution reliability (transmission issues paper in March 2013, distribution interim report in May 2013)</li> <li>Discussion on the Australian Energy Market Commission's move to National Electricity Market-wide, annual competition reviews and implications for planned Queensland competition review</li> </ul> |
| 8 April 2013    | Howard Hobbs MP, Member for Warrego; Belinda and Tony Hair, Warrego Constituent; Kerry and Gary Ladbrook, Warrego Constituent; Pat and Dell Leahy, Warrego Constituent; Rebecca and Craig Beissel, Warrego Constituent; Ron and Debra Howse, Warrego Constituent; Richard and Helen Golden, Warrego Constituent; Rowan and Melody Taylor, Warrego Constituent; Wayne and Robyn Taylor, Warrego Constituent; Barbara Taylor, Warrego Constituent | Dinner meeting to discuss: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Wandoan South to Eurombah Transmission Network Project</li> </ul>  |
| 9 April 2013    | Origin Energy and Leighton Contractors  | Tour of Asia Pacific Liquefied Natural Gas Upstream Project  |
| 10 April 2013   | Ministerial Staff   | Planning meeting   |
| 10 April 2013   | Departmental and Ministerial Staff  | Departmental briefing and update   |
| 10 April 2013   | Will Siganto, Chairman, SunWater  | Meeting to discuss SunWater financial issues   |
| 10 April 2013   | Departmental Staff  | Informal morning tea to meet with departmental staff   |
| 11 April 2013   | Quest Events, Australian Domestic Gas Outlook 2013  | Present keynote address  |
| 11 April 2013   | Commonwealth Bank of Australia  | Gas and Energy Markets Forum   |
| 11 April 2013   | Active Business Communications, Australian Water Congress and Expo 2013   | Present keynote address  |
| 11 April 2013   | AusVeg, Levy System Workshop  | Present Ministerial address  |

| <b>Date of Meeting</b> | <b>Name of Organisation/Person</b>   | <b>Purpose of Meeting</b>  |
|------------------------|--|--|
| 12 April 2013          | Director-General, Department of Energy and Water Supply  | Departmental briefing and update   |
| 15 April 2013          | Ministerial Staff  | Planning meeting   |
| 15 April 2013          | Director-General, Department of Energy and Water Supply  | Departmental briefing and update   |
| 15 April 2013          | Government Ministers   | Cabinet meeting  |
| 15 April 2013          | Ministerial Staff  | Staff meeting  |
| 15 April 2013          | Departmental and Ministerial Staff   | Departmental briefing and update on power and the future   |
| 16 April 2013          | PricewaterhouseCoopers   | Productivity Analysis for the Mining Sector Breakfast  |
| 16 April 2013          | Ian Maynard, Public Service Commissioner   | Meeting to discuss Innovation  |
| 16 April 2013          | Jay Bentley, Managing Director, Innovative Developments  | Meeting to discuss substation cost reduction   |
| 17 April 2013          | Ministerial Staff  | Planning meeting   |
| 17 April 2013          | Energy Users Association of Australia, Queensland Energy Forum   | Present keynote address  |
| 17 April 2013          | Departmental and Ministerial Staff   | Departmental briefing on the Commission of Audit   |
| 17 April 2013          | Cabinet Budget Review Committee  | Cabinet Budget Review Committee meeting  |
| 17 April 2013          | Leith Bouilly, Independent Chair, Local Management Arrangement Project Team  | Meeting to discuss local irrigation management   |
| 17 April 2013          | The Valley Chamber of Commerce   | BBQ Dinner   |
| 18 April 2013          | Ministerial Staff  | Planning meeting   |
| 18 April 2013          | Director-General, Department of Energy and Water Supply  | Departmental briefing and update   |
| 19 April 2013          | Gabriella Mattaccioni, Solar Energy Australia  | Meeting to discuss solar issues  |
| 21 April 2013          | David Cox, DavCo Farm  | Tour of DavCo Farm to view and discuss irrigation system   |
| 21 April 2013          | Government Ministers   | Community Cabinet  |
| 21 April 2013          | Government Ministers   | Community Cabinet Official Government Reception  |
| 22 April 2013          | Government Ministers and Burdekin Shire Council  | Community Cabinet Breakfast Function   |
| 22 April 2013          | Government Ministers   | Cabinet meeting  |
| 22 April 2013          | Paul Horan, Branch Manager, Horan and Bird Electrical; Owen Wilson, General Manager, Horan and Bird Electrical; David Stallan, Sales Manager, Horan and Bird Electrical; John Horan, Director, Horan and Bird Electrical   | Meeting to discuss: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Renewable energy, what's the future?</li> <li>Solar pumping for farmers</li> <li>Solar installs public housing sector</li> <li>Solar farming</li> </ul> |
| 22 April 2013          | Burdekin Electorate Office, Sugar Industry Forum   | Forum to discuss: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Electricity and water issues for irrigators in Burdekin</li> </ul>  |
| 22 April 2013          | Mario Barbagallo, Chairman, Burdekin River Irrigation Area Irrigators Committee; Terry Williams, Deputy Chair, Burdekin River Irrigation Area - Irrigators Committee; Mauro Garbuio, Committee member Burdekin River Irrigation Area - Irrigators Committee; Greg Barbagallo, Committee member Burdekin River Irrigation Area - Irrigators Committee; Peter Hall, Committee member Burdekin River Irrigation Area - Irrigators | Dinner meeting to discuss local irrigation management  |

| Date of Meeting | Name of Organisation/Person  | Purpose of Meeting   |
|-----------------|--|--|
|                 | Committee;<br>Russ McNee, Secretary, Burdekin River Irrigation Area - Irrigators Committee;<br>Geoffrey Kavanagh, Consultant to the Burdekin River Irrigation Area - Irrigators Committee; Peter Gilby, Consultant to the Burdekin River Irrigation Area - Irrigators Committee; Ian Johnson, Policy Officer, Queensland Farmer's Federation; Leith Bouilly, Independent Chair, Local Management Arrangements Project Team;<br>Director-General, Department of Energy and Water Supply |  |
| 23 April 2013   | Director-General, Department of Energy and Water Supply; Leith Bouilly, Independent Chair, Local Management Project Team; Michael Hoey, Chair, North Burdekin Water Board; Robin Juffs, Chair, South Burdekin Water Board; Michael Caspanello, Chairman, South Burdekin Water Board Deputy; David Sartori, Executive Officer, Lower Burdekin Water   | Breakfast meeting to discuss local water management                    |
| 23 April 2013   | Departmental and Ministerial Staff   | Departmental briefing on the Commission of Audit                       |
| 24 April 2013   | Ministerial Staff  | Planning meeting   |
| 24 April 2013   | Director-General, Department of Energy and Water Supply  | Departmental briefing and update                                       |
| 24 April 2013   | Government Ministers   | Cabinet Meeting  |
| 24 April 2013   | Governor in Council  | Executive Council Meeting  |
| 26 April 2013   | Director-General, Department of Energy and Water Supply  | Departmental briefing and update                                       |
| 29 April 2013   | Ministerial Staff  | Planning meeting   |
| 29 April 2013   | Director-General, Department of Energy and Water Supply  | Departmental briefing and update                                       |
| 30 April 2013   | Ministerial Staff  | Diary meeting  |
| 30 April 2013   | Ministerial Staff  | Planning meeting   |
| 30 April 2013   | Rob Webb, Regional Director, Bureau of Meteorology   | Meeting to discuss forward seasonal outlook                            |
| 30 April 2013   | Cr Tony McGrady AM, Mayor, Mount Isa City Council  | Meeting to discuss water authority dividend and tax equivalent payment |
| 30 April 2013   | Michael Pucci MP, Member for Logan; Shakar Rahim, Logan Constituent  | Meeting to discuss electricity bills                                   |